
 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 

RE:  Permission to Apply For Grants 

DATE:  February 15, 2011 

 

 

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give 

permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public 

School District.  

 

TPSD Grant # 1117 

Grant Source: Carpenter Foundation 

Grant Site: Tupelo High School Choral Dept. 

Grant Title: Music! Lights! Action! 

Grant Purpose: To purchase a new grand piano for the PAC and 

to update the PAC lighting system. 

Amount Requested:  $61,000.05 

District Grant Contact: M. Thomas/D. Bullock/MA Plasencia 

 

 

TPSD Grant # 1118 

Grant Source: MS Arts Commission 

Grant Site: Thomas Street School 

Grant Title: MAC Project Grant 

Grant Purpose: To provide funding for artists, art resources, 

student art related field trips and professional 

development. 

Amount Requested:  $3,810.00 

District Grant Contact: D. Davis/J. Chandler/MA Plasencia 

 


